Kristen Mueller

From: utanalyst@uctx.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 10:06 AM

To: ccox6@wm.com; customersrve@wm.com

Subject: FW: [Universal City] Universal City Spring Cleanup - Rolloff Dumpsters

Good Morning,

It looks like we weren’t’ able to fit all the debris into the eight dumpsters. Could we have another three changed out to
finish the pile.

Thanks,

Avery Lunsford, Utilities Analyst
Universal City Public Works Dept.
2150 Universal City Blvd.
Universal City, Texas 78148

(210) 658-5364
utanalyst@uctx.gov

From: utanalyst

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 9:41 AM

To: 'Cox, Christopher' <ccox6@wm.com>; 'Customer Srvc Box' <customersrvc@wm.com>
Subject: [Universal City] Universal City Spring Cleanup - Rolloff Dumpsters

Good Morning,
| am needing approximately eight more pull and exchanges to clear out all the debris from the cleanup.

Avery Lunsford, Utilities Analyst
Universal City Public Works Dept.
2150 Universal City Blvd.
Universal City, Texas 78148

(210) 658-5364
utanalyst@uctx.gov
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